
 

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR RULES FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS AND  
DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 

Individuals with disabilities needing auxiliary aid(s) may request assistance by contacting the City Clerk at 
1301 81st Avenue NE, Spring Lake Park, MN  55432. Ph.763-784-6491 at least 48 hours in advance. 

 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR AGENDA 
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 18, 2020 

CITY HALL at 7:00 PM 
 

1.     CALL TO ORDER 
2.     ROLL CALL 
3.     PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
4.     ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA  
5.     DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 
6.     CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Approval of Minutes - February 3, 2020 
B. Disbursements 

1.General Operations Disbursement Claim No. 20-01  $559,640.32 
C. Approval of Animal Control Agreement -North Metro Animal Care and Control 
D. Approve January 2020 MNSPECT Invoice 
E. Suburban Rate Authority Invoice - First Half Assessment 
F. Contractor's Request for Payment No.1 - Garfield Pond Improvement Project- Jacon, LLC 
G. Sign Permits 
H. Contractor's Licenses 

7.     POLICE REPORT 
A. Police Report 

8.     PARKS AND RECREATION REPORT 
9.     ORDINANCES AND/OR RESOLUTIONS 

A. Resolution 20-07 Approving Monroe Park Addition Final Plat 
10.   NEW BUSINESS 

A. MSA Map Amendment - 81st Avenue 
B. Schedule March Work Session - March 9, 2020 

11.   ENGINEER’S REPORT 
A. Engineer's Report 

12.   ATTORNEY’S REPORT 
13.   REPORT 

A. Correspondence 
14.   OTHER 
15.   ADJOURN 
 

  



 

 

RULES FOR DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
 
DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 Discussion from the floor is limited to three minutes per person. Longer presentations must be 
scheduled through the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer’s office. 

 

 Individuals wishing to be heard must sign in with their name and address. Meetings are video 
recorded so individuals must approach the podium and speak clearly into the microphone. 

 

 Council action or discussion should not be expected during “Discussion from the Floor.” 
Council may direct staff to research the matter further or take the matter under advisement 
for action at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
The purpose of a public hearing is to allow the City Council to receive citizen input on a proposed 
project. This is not a time to debate the issue. 
 
The following format will be used to conduct the hearing: 
 

 The presenter will have a maximum of 10 minutes to explain the project as proposed. 

 Councilmembers will have the opportunity to ask questions or comment on the proposal. 
 

 Citizens will then have an opportunity to ask questions and/or comment on the project. Those 
wishing the comment are asked to limit their comments to 3 minutes. 

In cases where there is a spokesperson representing a group wishing to have their collective opinions 
voiced, the spokesperson should identify the audience group he/she is representing and may have a 
maximum of 10 minutes to express the views of the group. 
 

 People wishing to comment are asked to keep their comments succinct and specific. 
 

 Following public input, Councilmembers will have a second opportunity to ask questions of the 
presenter and/or citizens. 

 

 After everyone wishing to address the subject of the hearing has done so, the Mayor will close 
the public hearing. 

 

 The City Council may choose to take official action on the proposal or defer action until the 
next regularly scheduled Council meeting. No further public input will be received at that time. 

  



 
  OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 

 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 

was held on February 3, 2020 at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N.E., at  
7:00 P.M. 

 

1.  Call to Order 
 

Mayor Nelson called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 
2. Roll Call    

 

Members Present: Councilmembers Wendling, Delfs, Goodboe-Bisschoff, Dircks and Mayor Nelson 

   
Members Absent: None 

 

Staff Present: Police Chief Ebeltoft; Public Works Director Randall; Building Inspector Baker; 
Engineer Gravel; Administrator Buchholtz and Executive Assistant Gooden 

 

Visitors: Doug and Lynn Eischens, Spring Lake Park 
 Michael Setterlund, Spring Lake Park 

 Rich Williams, Spring Lake Park 

 Michael Bahr, Spring Lake Park 

 Tim Faerber, Spring Lake Park 
 Lynn King, Spring Lake Park 

 Aisha Ali, Spring Lake Park 

 Tony Bulau, Coon Rapids 
 David Bacs, Mounds View 

 Shawn Webb, Spring Lake Park  

  

3. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

4.  Additions or Corrections to Agenda-None 

 
5.  Discussion From The Floor - None 

 

6.  Consent Agenda: 
 

Mayor Nelson reviewed the following Consent Agenda items: 

 

A. Approval of Minutes – January 21, 2020 
B. Disbursements 

1.  General Operations Disbursement Claim No. 19-23 $445,438.12 

C. Resolution 20-06 Appointing Election Judges For The 2020 Presidential Nominating Primary 
D. Contract’s Request for Payment No. 3 – Hydro-Klean LLC 

E. Contractor’s Licenses 

 
MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA. ROLL 

CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 February 3, 2020 
 

7.  Presentation 

 

A.  Volunteer Appreciation Awards for Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Volunteers 
 

Mayor Nelson recognized volunteers from the Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Committee for their assistance with 

the monthly dinners and events held at Kraus-Hartig VFW and throughout the community.  
 

8.  Public Works Report 

 
Public Works Director Randall reported that the Public Works Department have continued to flood, sweep and 

shovel the ice rinks and continuing to collect the garbage and recycling at the parks. He reported that the 

Department plowed and salted five times in the month of January. He reported that the Department has been 

hauling snow from 81st Avenue and cul-de-sacs. 
 

Mr. Randall reported that there were two water main breaks in the month of January.  He reported that the 

Department has been trimming trees around the pond at Triangle Pond in efforts to cut down the duck and 
goose population in the Spring. 

 

Mr. Randall provided a summary of the meetings that he attended for the month of January. 
 

9. Code Enforcement Report 

 

Building Inspector Baker reported that he attended the Council meeting on January 6 and attended a 
Department Head meeting on January 7; attended the Building Officials Conference January 13 – 17; a safety 

meeting on January 27 and met with Nick Henly, City of Mounds View, on January 14 and 23. 

 
Mr. Baker stated that a total of seven building, nine mechanical, five plumbing and one zoning for a total 22 

permits issued compared to a total of 29 in 2019. He reported that Code Enforcement conducted 75 inspections 

in the month of January including 13 rental, seven nuisance, 17 fire inspections, nine building, five mechanical, 

four plumbing and 20 zoning inspections. 
 

Mr. Baker thanked Nick Henly, City of Mounds View Building Inspector, for his assistance with the in-house 

inspection transition. He reported that the general consensus with contractors seems to be great and they are 
very happy to hear that the inspection process is back with the City of Spring Lake Park.  He stated that the 

transition is seamless and there is a very open line of communication with himself and Mr. Henley. 

 
Mr. Baker reported that rental registrations continue to progress for 2020.  He reported that only 12 of a total 

of 1,043 units have failed to register for rental in 2020.  He reported that he will be issuing Administrative 

Offense tickets for each unit in February to encourage the remaining rental owners to register their rental units 

as required by ordinance. 
 

Mr. Baker reported that the Code Enforcement Department did not post any abandoned/vacant property notices 

in the month of January.  He reported that one Administrative Nuisance Offense Ticket was issued for a 
commercial vehicle parked in a residential driveway was issued. 

 

 
 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 February 3, 2020 
 

10.  New Business 

 

A. Authorize Preparation of Plans and Bidding – 2020 Seal Coat and Crack Repair Project 
 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that as part of the ongoing street maintenances, the City completes an annual 

street maintenance project consisting of crack repair and seal coating.  He reported that seal coating included 
placing bituminous emulsion and small aggregate on the street surface.  He stated that the City Engineer has 

reviewed the street system history with the Public Works Director to establish priority streets for crack seal and 

seal coat treatment. 
 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that City staff is recommending obtaining bids for the planned 2020 

construction area.  He stated that the 2020 construction area is generally City roads east of Highway 65 (not 

including 81st Avenue, Arthur Street, Garfield Street or Hayes Street). 
 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that streets to be completed under this recommendation project are generally 

streets that were last seal coated in 2010 (and 2003 prior to that).  He stated that the streets in the project area 
will be inspected by the Public Works Director and will be patched as appropriate prior to completion of the 

seal coat and crack repair.  He stated that a cost sharing agreement will be obtained for the streets that are shared 

with Mounds View. 
 

Administrator Buchholtz provided a map showing the seven-year seal coat plan for the City.  He stated that at 

this time, staff requests that the City Council authorization preparation of plans/specifications and bidding for 

the 2020 Seal Coat and Crack Repair project. 
 

Mayor Nelson stated that projects such as these are very important preventative maintenance measures to keep 

project costs down. 
 

Councilmember Dircks stated that this project helps preserves the safety of these roads and the seal coating will 

save from major repairs in the future. 

 
MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO AUTHORIZE PREPARATION OF PLANS 

AND BIDDING FOR 2020 SEAL COAT AND CRACK REPAIR PROJECT. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL 

AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 
 

B.  Authorize Preparation of Plans and Bidding – 2020 Sewer Lining Project 

 
Administrator Buchholtz reported that for the past several years the City has completed a sanitary sewer lining 

project as part of a long-term effort to maintain the City’s infrastructure.  He provided the Council with a map 

showing where sewer lining has been completed from 2012 through 2019. 

 
Administrator Buchholtz reported that Public Works Director Randall has determined a priority sewer repair 

area for 2020 lining.  He stated that in preparation for a 2020 lining project, he will hire a sewer televising 

company to complete a preliminary inspection of the sewer lines in the priority sewer repair area. 
 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that sanitary sewer segments identified as needing repair based on the televising 

inspection will be incorporated into the 2020 Sewer Lining Project.  He stated that in addition to the lining of 
the sewer mains, sewer service connections wyes will be repaired where warranted. 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 4 February 3, 2020 
 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the precise limits of the project will be determined based on available 

project budget as determined by the Public Works Director and him.  He stated that staff recommends the City 

Council order preparation of plans and specifications and authorize bidding for the 2020 Sanitary Sewer Lining 
Project.  He stated that bid results will be presented to the Council for approval later this Spring. 

 

Mayor Nelson inquired as to when the City will see results from the Met Council with the amount of sewer 
lining work that has already been completed. Mr. Randall stated that the flow and sewer charges have both 

reduced. He stated that the projects have been very proactive in helping stop the root growth within the system 

and identifying areas of higher water tables.  He stated that over time there will be cost savings. 
 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER DIRCKS TO AUTHORIZE PREPARATION OF PLANS AND 

BIDDING FOR 2020 SEWER LINING PROJECT. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 
C.  Board/Commission Appointment 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the City has received a Board/Commission application for Aisha Ali 
expressing an interest to serve on either the Planning Commission or the Parks and Recreation Commission. 

He provided the Council with her application. 

 
Administrator Buchholtz reported that there is one vacancy on the Planning Commission for a two-year term.  

He stated that in addition, there are two vacancies on the Parks and Recreation Commission, one for a one-year 

term and the second vacancy for a two-year term. 

 
Administrator Buchholtz stated that staff believes that Ms. Ali would be an excellent addition to either the 

Planning Commission or the Parks and Recreation Commission. 

 
Councilmember Wendling stated that in the past a volunteer has not been allowed to serve on two committees.  

He stated that he felt Ms. Ali would be beneficial to the Parks and Recreation Commission. 

 

Mayor Nelson stated that he agreed that the Parks and Recreation Commission would be a good fit and since 
there is a one-year term opening it would not require a huge time commitment if she would decide it was 

something that she did not like. 

 
Councilmember Dircks reported that she had spoken with the candidate to see what her preference was for the 

Commissions and discussed with Ms. Ali the roles of the Planning Commission since Ms. Dircks had been on 

the Planning Commission. She stated that Ms. Ali expressed a great interest in the Planning Commission. 
 

Councilmember Delfs stated that Ms. Ali should be welcome to choose which Commission she would like to 

serve on. He stated that he understands there is an immediate need and more vacancies for the Parks and 

Recreation Commission but it should be up to Ms. Ali to be able to be on the Commission in which she can 
contribute the most to. 

 

Ms. Ali stated that she has the most interest in the Planning Commission and feels she can contribute the most 
to that Commission.  She feels that she could contribute to the Parks and Recreation Commission however, she 

would prefer the Planning Commission. 

 
Councilmember Delfs reminded the Council and Ms. Ali that volunteers are always needed for Parks and 

Recreation events and she is more than welcome to assist with those events.  

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 5 February 3, 2020 
 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER DIRCKS TO APPOINT AISHA ALI TO THE PLANNING 

COMMISSION. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 
12.  Engineer’s Report - None 

 

13.  Attorney’s Report - None 
 

14.  Reports  

 
A. Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Report  

 

Mayor Nelson reported that the Beyond the Yellow Ribbon organization had a very good year and continues 

to work on their bylaws and events for the new year. 
 

Mayor Nelson reminded residents of all ages to volunteer with the Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Committee. 

 
15. Other 

 

A.  Administrator Reports 
 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that staff is waiting on approval from the Rice Creek Watershed to move 

forward on the Garfield Pond project.  He stated that the flow models have been reworked and are being 

reviewed. 
 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the Met Council deemed the City’s Comprehensive Plan complete and 

once the Met Council approves the plan, it will be forwarded to the City Council for final approval. 
 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that staff will be having a pre-development meeting with Hampton 

Companies regarding the property at 525 Osborne Road. He stated he will provide the Council a follow up 

report. 
 

Mayor Nelson inquired if the Met Council has had any discussions on how they will handle unfunded mandates 

that are placed on cities with the unbudgeted costs that occur with projects such as the Comprehensive Plan. 
Administrator Buchholtz reported that the requirements for the Comprehensive Plan were quite extensive and 

many cities will be voicing their concerns with the additional requirements that were placed on cities. 

 
16.  Adjourn 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO ADJOURN. VOICE VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION 

CARRIED. 
 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:05 PM. 

 
 

 

 
              

        

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 6 February 3, 2020 
 

       __________________________________ 

       Robert Nelson, Mayor  

Attest: 
 

__________________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 



Date: Jan 2020

Page:  1 

Claim Res.#20-01

VOUCHER VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT 

        67455 DVS TABS 14.25                       

        67469 AMERITAS PAYROLL 47.98                       

        67470 CENTRAL PENSION FUND PAYROLL 1,040.04                 

        67471 DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY PAYROLL 439.62                    

        67472 DELTA DENTAL PAYROLL 1,520.41                 

        67473 HEALTH PARTNERS PAYROLL 15,004.05               

        67474 L.E.L.S. PAYROLL 310.00                    

        67475 LOCAL 49 PAYROLL 105.00                    

        67476 NCPERS GROUP LIFE INS PAYROLL 72.00                       

        67477 AID ELECTRIC SERVICE, INC LABOR/SERVICES 5,050.17                 

        67478 AMERICAN ENVIRONMENTAL LLC EMERGENCY STORM SEWER 6,630.00                 

        67479 ASLAKSON'S SERVCIES INC. SEED/FERTILIZE/HYDROMULCH/SOIL 15,050.00               

        67480 ASPEN MILLS UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 1,042.28                 

        67481 AT & T MOBILITY MONTHLY SERVICES 877.57                    

        67482 AXON ENTERPRISE, INC RANGE SUPPLIES 300.00                    

        67483 CARSON, CLELLAND & SCHREDER LEGAL SERVICES 9,730.44                 

        67484 COMMUNITY EDUCATION RECREATION ROOM RENTAL 25.00                       

        67485 COMPUTER INTERGRATION TECHNOLOGIESLAPTOP NOTEBOOKS 1,210.00                 

        67486 CONNEXUS ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITIES 3.65                         

        67487 COTTENS INC PARTS/SUPPLIES 74.00                       

        67488 GJW GROUP REFUND RENTAL REGISTRATION 150.00                    

        67489 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL INC LOCATES 22.95                       

        67490 GREENHAVEN PRINTING RECYCLING POSTCARD MAILER 1,517.34                 

        67491 INSTRUMENTAL RESEARCH INC WATER TESTING 72.00                       

        67492 KRAUS HARTIG VFW #6587 GAMBLING TAX REFUND 2,798.55                 

        67493 MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY FUEL 651.87                    

        67494 METROPOLITAN COUNCIL SAC 4,920.30                 

        67495 CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS APS TRANSACTIONS 175.50                    

        67496 OFFICE DEPOT OFFICE SUPPLIES 83.75                       

        67497 PLUNKETT'S INC PEST CONTROL 90.00                       

        67498 REUBEN PETERSON OVERPAYMENT FINAL WTR BILL 9.44                         

        67499 RICHFIELD BUS CO BUS SERVICES 1,308.32                 

        67500 SPRING LAKE PARK LIONS GAMBLING TAX REFUND 35,019.64               

        67501 STONE CONSTRUCTION REFUND BUILDING PERMIT 473.23                    

        67502 TOLL GAS & WELDING SUPPLY ARGONE 60.66                       

        67503 U.S.T.I. MONTHLY UB EBILLING 31.36                       

        67504 XCEL ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITIES 43.06                       

        67505 AMERICAN MESSAGING MONTHLY SERVICES 5.03                         

        67506 ANOKA COUNTY CHIEFS OF POLICE ASSOCIATIONANNUAL MEMBERSHIP 165.55                    

        67507 BATTERIES PLUS BULBS OPERATING SUPPLIES 21.95                       

        67508 CENTERPOINT ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITIES 1,600.08                 

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

CLAIMS LIST APPROVED AND PAID

GENERAL OPERATIONS



Date: Jan 2020

Page:  2 

Claim Res.#20-01

VOUCHER VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT 

        67509 CINTAS MATS 100.23                    

        67510 CITY OF ROSEVILLE DATA SERVICES 194.00                    

        67511 COMM-WORKS, LLC PARK CAMERA MONITORING 850.00                    

        67512 COMPUTER INTERGRATION TECHNOLOGIESMANAGED SERVICES 4,213.00                 

        67513 COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS LTD MAINT AGREEMENT 1,441.08                 

        67514 COTTENS INC PARTS/SUPPLIES 96.78                       

        67515 ECM PUBLISHERS, INC. PUBLISHING 485.88                    

        67516 EMBEDDED SYSTEMS, INC SIREN MAINT FEES 553.50                    

        67517 G & N ENTERPRISES LED LAMP 575.00                    

        67518 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 341.18                    

        67519 JOANE KIRCHER REFUND RECREATION 75.00                       

        67520 LEADSONLINE ANNUAL FEES 2,192.00                 

        67521 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES TRAINING/CONFERENCES 275.00                    

        67522 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST CLAIM 261.80                    

        67523 LEE'S HEATING & AIR LABOR/SERVICES 500.00                    

        67524 LINDA FLORENTINO EXTENDED TOURS RECREATION 300.00                    

        67525 LITIN PAPER, PKG & CONVERTING SUPPLIES 104.70                    

        67526 MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY FUEL 1,148.39                 

        67527 MARCO MAINT AGREEMENT 1,133.78                 

        67528 MINNEAPOLIS SAW PARTS/SUPPLIES 243.79                    

        67529 MINNESOTA RURAL WATER ASSN. MEMBERSHIP DUES 500.00                    

        67530 MN DNR WATERS PERMIT 2,576.89                 

        67531 MN PUBLIC FACILITIES AUTHORITY LOAN REPAYMENTS 13,235.21               

        67532 MOCIC    ATTN: MEMBERSHIP ANNUAL DUES 150.00                    

        67533 MRPA MEMBERSHIP DUES 300.00                    

        67534 MUNICI-PALS MEMBERSHIP DUES 40.00                       

        67535 NASASP ANNUAL DUES 39.00                       

        67536 NORSAN SUPPLIES 61.40                       

        67537 NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES, INC. GENERAL OBLIGATION EQUIP CERT 223,275.00            

        67538 OPG-3, INC. MAINT AGREEMENT 340.00                    

        67539 ORGANIX SOLUTIONS SUPPLIES 1,256.86                 

        67540 RICHFIELD BUS CO BUS SERVICES 800.00                    

        67541 SHERWIN WILLIAMS SUPPLIES 186.49                    

        67542 SIGNS NOW RECREATION OFFICE WALL 169.70                    

        67543 SLP FIRE DEPARTMENT FIRE PROTECTION/CAPITAL BUDGET 31,966.00               

        67544 SOUTHERN POLICE INSTITUTE CONF/TRAIN REGISTRATION 1,590.00                 

        67545 STATE OF MN-DEPT OF PUBLIC SAFETY INVENTORY FEES 125.00                    

        67546 TASC ADMIN FEES 30.08                       

        67547 TRI-COUNTY LAW ENFORCEMENT ASSOCIATIONANNUAL DUES 75.00                       

        67548 U.S.T.I. MONTHLY UB EBILLING 33.44                       

        67549 VISUAL COMPUTER SOLUTIONS RENEWAL SERVICES 1,750.00                 

GENERAL OPERATIONS

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

CLAIMS LIST APPROVED AND PAID



Date: Jan 2020

Page:  3 

Claim Res.#20-01

VOUCHER VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT 

        67550 KENNETH WENDLING REIMBURSEMENT FOR REGISTRATION 25.00                       

        67551 WIPERS AND WIPES INC SUPPLIES 782.15                    

        67552 ASPEN MILLS UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 337.65                    

        67553 COMPUTER EXPLORERS INSTRUCTOR RECREATION 252.00                    

        67554 GREEN LIGHTS RECYCLING INC RECYCLING EVENT 2,496.85                 

        67555 JESSICA ABT MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 84.16                       

        67556 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF WI-MN MONTHLY SERVICES 7,555.27                 

        67557 WESLEY GOLDBERG MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 74.65                       

        67558 CENTERPOINT ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITIES 1,301.01                 

        67559 OFFICE DEPOT OFFICE SUPPLIES 350.49                    

        67560 METROPOLITAN COUNCIL WASTE WATER SERVICES 48,743.25               

        67561 NORTH METRO MAYORS ASSOC ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP FEES 2,830.00                 

        67562 TOLL GAS & WELDING SUPPLY PARTS/SUPPLIES 327.25                    

        67563 OSI ENVIRONMENTAL INC USED OIL COLLECTION FEE 100.00                    

        67564 CONNEXUS ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITIES 402.18                    

        67565 FASTENAL COMPANY PARTS/SUPPLIES 55.63                       

        67566 U.S. POSTMASTER POSTAGE 470.00                    

        67567 MENARDS-CAPITAL ONE COMMERICAL MONTHLY CREDIT CARD 121.51                    

        67568 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #2516 PACER TOP SEC GSKT KIT 366.64                    

        67569 COMCAST MONTHLY SERVICES 105.92                    

        67570 METRO CITIES MEMBERSHIP DUES 2,811.00                 

        67571 NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES, INC. ANNUAL DISCLOSURE REPORT 645.00                    

        67572 USS MINNESOTA ONE MT LLC SUBSCRIBED ENERGY 2,941.93                 

        67573 AMERITAS PAYROLL 47.98                       

        67574 CENTRAL PENSION FUND PAYROLL 1,040.04                 

        67575 DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY PAYROLL 439.62                    

        67576 DELTA DENTAL PAYROLL 1,520.41                 

        67577 HEALTH PARTNERS PAYROLL 15,004.05               

        67578 L.E.L.S. PAYROLL 310.00                    

        67579 LOCAL 49 PAYROLL 105.00                    

        67580 NCPERS GROUP LIFE INS PAYROLL 72.00                       

        67581 ANOKA COUNTY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE FILING FEE 100.00                    

        67582 ANOKA COUNTY TREASURY CREDIT REPORTS/INTERPRETER COST 48.65                       

        67583 ASPEN MILLS UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 199.00                    

        67584 CITY OF BLAINE SLP PROPERTIES ON BLAINE WATER 1,422.81                 

        67585 CARGILL, INC DEICER SALT 29,102.60               

        67586 COON RAPIDS CHRYSLER AUTO SERVICES 53.21                       

        67587 COTTENS INC BATTERY 58.50                       

        67588 STEVEN COYLE POLICE DEPT RENOVATION 350.00                    

        67589 ECM PUBLISHERS, INC. PUBLISHING 43.00                       

        67590 G.L. BERG ENTERTAINMENT TOWER DAYS RECREATION 500.00                    

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

CLAIMS LIST APPROVED AND PAID

GENERAL OPERATIONS



Date: Jan 2020

Page:  4 

Claim Res.#20-01

VOUCHER VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT 

        67591 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL INC LOCATES 50.00                       

        67592 HAWKINS WATER TREATMENT WATER CHEMICALS 8,017.82                 

        67593 HYDRAULIC SPECIALTY INC PARTS/SUPPLIES 66.60                       

        67594 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES CONF/TRAIN REGISTRATION 275.00                    

        67595 MICHAEL LEDMAN INSTRUCTOR RECREATION 371.25                    

        67596 LEE'S HEATING & AIR LABOR/SERVICES 375.00                    

        67597 LITIN PAPER, PKG & CONVERTING SUPPLIES 120.18                    

        67598 MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY FUEL 2,175.85                 

        67599 MINNESOTA POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCYCONF/TRAIN REGISTRATION 390.00                    

        67600 MN CHIEFS OF POLICE ASSOCIATION PERMITS 37.50                       

        67601 OFFICE OF MN.IT SERVICES FIBER OPTICS 43.20                       

        67602 PERMIT WORKS SUPPORT PLANS 2,090.00                 

        67603 RICHFIELD BUS CO BUS SERVICES 681.85                    

        67604 JIM RYGWALL VALENTINE LUNCHON SERVICES 100.00                    

        67605 SHRED-IT USA SHREDDING SERVICES 208.98                    

        67606 STATE OF MINNESOTA FILING FEE 50.00                       

        67607 TOLL GAS & WELDING SUPPLY HEADGEAR 19.49                       

        67608 TRUST IN US, LLC ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP 300.00                    

        67609 WALTERS RECYCLING REFUSE SERV MONTHLY SERVICES 480.01                    

        67610 WATER CONSERVATION SERVICE INC LEAK LOCATE 770.16                    

        67612 ANOKA COUNTY LANGUAGE LINE USAGE 19.57                       

        67613 ANOKA COUNTY TREASURY DATA SERVICES 450.00                    

        67614 AUTO EXCHANGE REFUND ESCROW 5,005.78                 

        67615 BUREAU OF CRIM APPREHENSION CJDN DATA SERVICES 390.00                    

        67616 CLIFFORD FRASER REFUND ESCROW 752.00                    

        67617 DANNY SUPER REFUND ESCROW 148.00                    

        67618 DENNIS HEINZMANN REFUND ESCROW 158.50                    

        67619 CITY OF FRIDLEY WINTER FIELD TRIPS RECREATION 1,679.94                 

        67620 LITTLE BEES CHILD CARE REFUND ESCROW 1,175.12                 

        67621 MN CONFERENCE OF SEVENTH DAY ADVENTISTSREFUND ESCROW 526.99                    

        67622 MONTES OF SPRING LAKE PARK REFUND ESCROW 759.00                    

        67623 SQUARE FOOT SOLUTIONS INC. REFUND ESCROW 3,414.60                 

        67624 TACTICAL SOLUTIONS INC RADAR CALIBRATION 49.00                       

        67625 VALUE HOMES LLC REFUND ESCROW 326.22                    

        67626 XCEL ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITIES 3,214.08                 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 559,640.32            

CLAIMS LIST APPROVED AND PAID

GENERAL OPERATIONS

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK



  Date: Jan 2020

  Page:  5

  Claim Res.#20-23

WHEREAS,

      the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park has considered the foregoing itemized list of 

disbursements; and

WHEREAS,

      the City Council has determined that all disbursements, as listed, with the following exceptions:

_____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

are proper.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED:

       that the City Council directs and approves the payment of the aforementioned disbursements 

this _________ day of _______________, 20_______.

Signed: ______________________________________

               Mayor

Councilmembers:

____________________________________       ____________________________________

____________________________________        ____________________________________

ATTEST:

_____________________________________

Daniel Buchholtz, Admin/Clerk-Treasurer





NORTH METRO ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL

STANDARD ANIMAL AND IMPOUND SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, is made this 18th day of February 2020 by and between North Metro
Animal  Care  and  Control  (NMACC)  at  16422  Hanson  Boulevard  NW,  Andover,  MN  55304
(hereinafter referred to as the “Contractor”), and the City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota (hereinafter
referred to as the “City”).                                        

WITNESSETH,  that  Contractor  and  City,  for  the  consideration  stated  herein,  mutually  agree  as
follows:

1. STATEMENT  OF  WORK. Contractor  shall  furnish  all  labor,  equipment,  and  services
necessary to function as the Designated Animal and Impound Facility Services provider for the
City, as set forth below, in an efficient and workmanlike manner and in accordance with this
Agreement. Contractor shall comply with all federal, state and local laws and ordinances in
performing the duties as specified herein.

2. TERM.  This  Agreement  shall  commence on the 18th day of  February,  2020 and continue
through December 31, 2021 unless otherwise terminated as provided herein.

3. CONTRACTOR’S DUTIES.  At the request of a member of local law enforcement, or the
designated  City  Official,  Contractor  shall  humanely  capture,   take  up  and  transport  to  its
Designated Impound Facility any domestic animal determined to be in violation of Minnesota
State Statue and/or City Ordinances. All such animals shall be treated humanely and held safely
and securely pending claim by owner or other lawful disposition.  The Contractor agrees to
comply  with  all  state  and  local  laws  regarding  holding  periods.   The  Contractor  shall  be
responsible  for  the  advertisement  and  publication  of  notice  for  all  animals  received  by
Contractor.  The  Contractor  shall  perform  all  additional  duties  as  requested  by  local  law
enforcement or designated City Officials outlined in this Agreement and its addendum.

4. CONTACT PRICING – CITY FEES

When animals are unclaimed, the City shall pay the Contractor for services rendered
under this agreement as follows:

a. Boarding Fees – For the period of the statutory stray hold, the City shall pay $15.00
per calendar day, per unclaimed animal to a maximum of 7 calendar days, except when
County rule or local ordinance prescribes a longer hold period.  In which case, the City
will be charged for the longer period required.  

b.  Pickup  and  Transport –  Pickup  and  transport  of  animals  is  provided  under  this
Agreement at no charge to the City.   

c. Veterinary Expenses – Emergency services for unclaimed animals, will be reimbursed
to  a  maximum  of  $300/per  occurrence  provided  receipt  for  and  other  reasonable
documentation of services is  included with the Contractor’s invoice.   The City shall
have the benefit of NMACC discount(s) with Andover Animal Hospital.



d.  Euthanasia/Carcass  Disposal –  Humane  euthanasia  and  disposal  of  remains  is
provided when necessary to end pain or suffering or when an animal poses a risk to the
public  safety.  When animals  are  unclaimed,  the  City shall  reimburse the  Contractor
expenses to a maximum of $58/per animal for disposal only and $75/per animal for
euthanasia  and  disposal.   Contractor  shall  provide  reasonable  documentation
demonstrating the services provided and the costs incurred by Contractor to the City
with any such invoice.

5.     Special Services Included at No Charge

a. Members of the City Police Department, at their sole option,
may transport animals to the Designated Impound Facility.  In these cases, the Members
of the City Police Department shall have access to the facility on a 24 hour basis in
accordance with NMACC after hours/out of office procedures

 b.  Pick Up/Transport is provided to the City on a 24 hour/day on call basis at the
request of the City Police Department in accordance with Department Policy.  

c.  Contractor  shall  assist  local  law  enforcement  and  City  Officials  on  a  24
hour/day on call basis.  Such assistance shall include but is not limited to:  humane
capture of animals, safekeeping of animals of arrested, detained or hospitalized persons,
animal hoarding, seizures of dangerous, abused, or neglected animals, evacuation and
relocation of animals  in  the  case  of  emergency.   Assistance  shall  be  provided  in
coordination with and under the supervision of local law enforcement.

d. Monthly Reporting of Animal Services and Impound Activity

5. CONTACT PRICING – OWNER PAID FEES

(A) When animals are claimed by their  owner,  the owner shall  pay all  fees prior to the
release of the animal.  The City shall have no liability for fees related to animals claimed
by the owner.  Fees for owners are as follows:

Minimum Impound Fee - $45.00 per animal for the first 24 hours.

Boarding Fees - $25.00 per calendar day, per animal after first 24 hours.

Veterinary Expenses – Expenses for all Veterinary care must be reimbursed by the owner prior to the
release of their animal.

Pick Up Fees – When animals are picked up and transported to the Designated Impound Facility by
Contractor  during  regular  business  hours,  the  owner  shall  be  charged  $25/per  animal.   If
transport is required outside of regular business hours, an additional $15/per animal will be
charged to the owner.

Other Fees/Costs – Quarantine, Dangerous Dog Registration Fees, and any other fees and costs for
services shall be the responsibility of the owner.   



6. BILLS TO CITY FOR SERVICES.  Contractor shall submit bills for services rendered under
this  Agreement  along  with  the  applicable  supporting  documentation,  for  which  City  is
responsible, monthly to the City, the undisputed portion of which shall be paid by the City
within  thirty  (30)  days  of  receipt.   The  City  shall  notify  Contractor  in  writing  as  soon as
reasonably  possible  if  any  portion  of  any  bill  is  disputed  or  the  City  requires  additional
documentation.

7. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR.  In rendering services hereunder, Contractor shall be an
Independent Contractor and no employer/employee relationship shall arise out of or result from
rendering such services to City.  Contractor and its employees will acquire no rights to tenure,
workers compensation benefits,  re-employment  compensation benefits,  medical  and hospital
benefits, sick and vacation leave, severance pay, pension benefits or other rights or benefits
offered to employees of the City, its police department or agencies.  All persons employed by
Contractor  shall  be  the  sole  and  exclusive  employees  of  Contractor  and  shall  be  paid  by
Contractor.   In connection with the  employment of  said employees during the term of  this
Agreement, Contractor shall accept full and exclusive liability for all applicable social security,
unemployment,  workers'  compensation,  or  other  employment  taxes  or  contributions  of
insurance,  and all  employee benefits,  and shall  comply with all  federal  and state  laws and
regulations relating to employment generally, minimum wages, social security, unemployment
insurance, and workers' compensation.  Certificates evidencing compliance with the foregoing
shall be submitted to the City as reasonably requested by the City.  Contractor shall indemnify,
defend,  and  hold  harmless  the  City,  its  council  members,  officers,  agents,  servants,  and
employees from all  liability,  loss,  costs,  and expenses,  including reasonable attorneys’ fees,
which may be imposed in connection with employees of Contractor.

8. REPRESENTATION.  The Contractor represents that he/she employs and, during the term of
this  Agreement  will  employ,  employees  who  are  properly  trained  to  perform  the  services
contemplated in  this  Agreement,  and if  required by the  State,  are  certified by the  State  of
Minnesota.

10. LICENSES TRAINING AND PERMITS.  Contractor shall, at its own expense, procure all
necessary licenses, training and permits required to fulfill its obligations under this Agreement.

11. THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES.  This Agreement is for the sole and exclusive benefit of
the Parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns, and no third parties are intended
to or shall have any rights hereunder.

12. ASSIGNMENTS; SUBCONTRACTS.  The duties and obligations of Contractor contained in
this Agreement may not be delegated, assigned, or subcontracted out to another party either
directly  or  indirectly  without  the  prior  written  consent  of  the  City,  which  consent  may be
withheld in the City’s sole discretion.  No such delegation or subcontract, if approved by the
City, shall relieve Contractor of its obligations hereunder.

13. INSURANCE.  Contractor shall, at its own expense, procure insurance to include, but not be
limited to,  liability insurance covering bodily injury,  death and property damages,  workers’
compensation, and commercial general liability, in a form and amount acceptable to City and by
a company admitted and licensed to issue said policies in the State of Minnesota.  The insurance



specified may be in a policy or policies of insurance, primary or excess.  Such insurance shall
be  in  full  force  and  effect  on  the  date  of  execution  of  this  Agreement  and  shall  remain
continuously in full force and effect for the duration of this Agreement, and shall be evidenced
by a Certificate(s) of Insurance provided to City.  The City shall be named as an additional
insured on a primary and non-contributory basis as to all such coverage, with the exception of
the workers’ compensation policy.

14. INDEMNIFICATION.  Contractor agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the City,
along with its officers and employees, from any liabilities, claims, damages, costs, judgments,
and expenses, including attorneys’ fees, resulting directly or indirectly from any act or omission
of Contractor, its employees or its agents, in the performance of the services provided by this
Agreement or by reason of the failure of Contractor to fully perform, in any respect, any of its
obligations under this Agreement.  Further, City shall not be liable for any loss suffered by
Contractor due to personal injury or because of damage to, or destruction of, any property, or
any loss of profits or other consequential damages or any inconveniences.

15. NOTICES AND COMMUNICATIONS:  All  notices  and  communications  provided  for  in
this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be delivered or sent by email, and/or sent by United
States registered or certified mail, postage pre-paid, return receipt requested, to the Parties at the
address set forth in the opening paragraph of this Agreement.  Notice shall be deemed effective
upon receipt when delivered electronically, or upon mailing.

16 TERMINATION.  The City may terminate this Agreement at any time and for any reason upon
thirty (30) days prior written notice to Contractor.  In the event of a breach or non-performance
of this Agreement by Contractor, City may terminate this Agreement immediately upon written
notice to Contractor.

17. FORMALITIES.  Any change to or modification of this Agreement must be in writing signed
by both Parties.  This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which
shall  be  deemed  an  original,  but  all  of  which  together  shall  constitute  one  in  the  same
instrument.  The captions for each section of this Agreement are intended for convenience only
and shall not be deemed to construe or limit in any manner this Agreement. This Agreement is
separate and independent of any other document, agreement, or understanding of the Parties.
This  Agreement  constitutes  the  entire  agreement  of  the  Parties  with  respect  to  the  matters
addressed herein.

18. SEVERABILITY:  If any one or more of the provisions of this Agreement, or any application
thereof, shall be found to be invalid, illegal, or otherwise unenforceable by a court of competent
jurisdiction,  the  validity,  legality,  and  enforceability  of  the  remaining  provisions  or  any
application thereof shall not in any way be effected or impaired thereby.

19. APPLICABLE LAW:  This Agreement is governed by and is to be interpreted pursuant to the
laws of  the  State  of  Minnesota.   City  and Contractor  each hereby consent  to  the  personal
jurisdiction of the District Court of Anoka County, Minnesota, in any action, suit, or proceeding
arising under this Agreement and agree that any such action, suit, or proceeding shall be venued
in such court and agree to waive any objection based on forum non-convenience to the bringing
of any action in such court.



20. MINNESOTA DATA PRACTICES ACT NOTICE:  If a government entity enters into a
contract  with  a  private  person  to  perform any  of  its  functions,  all  of  the  data  created,
collected,  received,  stored,  used,  maintained,  or  disseminated  by  the  private  person  in
performing those functions is subject to the requirements of the MGDPA and the private
person must comply with those requirements as if it were a government entity. All contracts
entered into by a government  entity  must  include  a  notice  that  the  requirements  of  this
subdivision apply  to  the  contract.  Failure  to  include  the  notice  in  the  contract  does  not
invalidate the application of this subdivision. The remedies in  MN STAT 13.08   apply to
the private person under this subdivision. This does not create a duty on the part of the private
person to provide access to public data to the public if the public data are available from the
government  entity,  except  as  required  by  the  terms  of  the  contract. Ref  Minnesota  State
Statutes 13.05 subd. 11.  Contractor agrees to cooperate with the City in meeting all of the
City’s obligations set forth in Minnesota Statutes Chapter 13 related to this Agreement and the
service contemplated herein.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the day and year appearing
opposite their signatures below.

CONTRACTOR

Date:_________________________ By: ________________________________
Its: ________________________________

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

Date:_________________________ By: ________________________________
       Mayor

Attested by:

Date:_________________________      ____________________________________
        City Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer



NORTH METRO ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL
DANGEROUS DOG REGISTRATION ADDENDUM (A1)

The City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota requests Dangerous Dog Registration Services as part
of its agreement with North Metro Animal Care and Control.

The Contractor shall provide Dangerous Dog Registration and associated services to the City
pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Chapter 347 and Spring Lake Park City Ordinance Chapter 92 at
no charge as follows:

1.   Dangerous  Dog  Registration  –  The  Contractor  shall  issue  dangerous  dog  registrations,
notices, uniform signage and tags, in the name of the City upon verifying compliance with
Minnesota Dangerous Dog Registration Requirements and/or local ordinance.

2. Dangerous Dog Database – The Contractor shall maintain a database of such registrations,
which shall be accessible to the City and local law enforcement upon request.

3.  Confiscation of Dangerous Dogs for non-compliance. The Contractor shall assist local law
enforcement with the confiscation of dangerous dogs pursuant to a valid confiscation order of
the City or Court of jurisdiction.

4.   Destruction of Dangerous Dogs – The Contractor shall provide humane euthanasia and
disposal  of  dangerous  dogs  pursuant  to  a  valid  destruction  order  of  the  City  or  Court  of
jurisdiction.

5.   The Contractor shall offer to serve as panel member or advisor to Dangerous Dog Hearing
Board/Panel or Hearing Officer.

6.    Owners of Dangerous Dogs seeking registration shall pay the following fees:   

a. Registration Fee - $500.00
b. Quarantine Fees - $25/per day
c.         Fees for Vaccinations required for redemption of Dog

d. All other reasonably related costs.

            CONTRACTOR

Date:_________________________ By: ________________________________
Its: ________________________________

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

Date:_________________________ By: ________________________________
       Mayor

Attested by:
Date:_________________________      ____________________________________
        City Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer



Invoice

Invoice Date: 2/6/2020
Invoice #: 8212

Bill To:
City of Spring Lake Park
1301 - 81st Avenue NE
Spring Lake Park, MN 55432

Due Date: 2/26/2020

Phone # 952-442-7520 Fax # 952-442-7521

Total

Balance Due

Payments/Credits

ServicedDescription Hours/Qty Rate Amount

Residential Inspection/Permit Fee 394.00 394.00
Residential Plan Review 230.73 230.73
Residential Plumbing Permit Fees 189.00 189.00
Residential Mechanical Permit Fee 469.00 469.00
Commercial Plumbing Permit Fee 67.05 67.05
Commercial Plumbing Plan Review Fee 62.26 62.26
Sprinkler/Alarm Inspection 55.61 55.61
Sprinkler/Alarm Plan Review 51.64 51.64
License/Lead Look-up Fee 3 5.00 15.00

$1,534.29

$1,534.29

$0.00



Permit #

Date 

Out Name Permit Type  Valuation   Surcharge  

 Permit 

Fee 

 Plan Review 

Fee  Special Invest. Site Inspection SEC Copies Re-Inspection Misc. 

Permit 

Fee

Plan 

Review Special Invest. Total per Line

2019-00529 SLP-2020-00001 1/14/2020 AFFORDABLE DAN HOLDINGS LLC 8299 NE UNIVERSITY AVE COMM FIRE - FIRE 1,200.00$    0.60$           79.44$    51.64$        55.61      51.64    -          107.25        

2020-00008 SLP-2020-00016 1/15/2020 CHETS SHOES 8355 NE UNIVERSITY AVE COMM PLG - PLG 2,700.00$    1.35$           95.78$    62.26$        67.05      62.26    -          129.31        

2019-00525 SLP-2020-00005 1/2/2020 DUANE & FRANCES JAWORSKI 7701 NE QUINCY ST RES BLDG - REMODEL 3,896.00$    1.95$           112.12$   72.88$        5.00 78.48      72.88    -          156.36        

2020-00004 SLP-2020-00012 1/14/2020 RODNEY & KAREN SCHMIDT 8099 NE TERRACE RD RES BLDG - REMODEL 11,800.00$  5.90$           242.84$   157.85$      5.00 169.99    157.85  -          332.84        

2019-00007 SLP-2020-00017 1/13/2020 LAURIE WEILEP 7868 NE MADISON RES MAINT - RE-SIDE 3,200.00$    1.60$           112.12$   78.48      -       -          78.48          

2019-00530 SLP-2020-00003 12/31/2019 NWAZI NYIRENDA 7949 NE MONROE RES MAINT - RE-WINDOW 2,765.00$    1.38$           95.78$    5.00 67.05      -       -          72.05          

2019-00482 SLP-2020-00011 1/7/2020 KAREN PRINCE 7889 NE VAN BUREN ST RES MECH - MECH -$            1.00$           75.00$    52.50      -       -          52.50          

2019-00531 SLP-2020-00004 12/31/2019 PRILEY PROPERTIES METRO LLC 7929 NE JACKSON RES MECH - MECH -$            1.00$           60.00$    42.00      -       -          42.00          

2019-00534 SLP-2020-00008 12/31/2019 LLOYD & MURIEL SILSETH TRUSTEE 7818 NE TAYLOR ST RES MECH - MECH -$            1.00$           60.00$    42.00      -       -          42.00          

2020-00001 SLP-2020-00015 1/9/2020 ARTHUR RUOHONEN 427 NE 81ST AVE RES MECH - MECH -$            1.00$           200.00$   140.00    -       -          140.00        

2020-00002 SLP-2020-00009 1/6/2020 CAROL ERICKSON 8158 NE POLK ST RES MECH - MECH -$            1.00$           80.00$    56.00      -       -          56.00          

2020-00005 SLP-2020-00013 1/9/2020 MARILYN VICTOREY 529 NE WESTBY RES MECH - MECH -$            1.00$           75.00$    52.50      -       -          52.50          

2020-00006 SLP-2020-00014 1/9/2020 EYHAB FARAG 8019 NE 6TH ST RES MECH - MECH -$            1.00$           120.00$   84.00      -       -          84.00          

2019-00317 SLP-2020-00010 1/7/2020 KATHY PEACOCK 8182 NE MIDDLETOWN RD RES PLG - PLG -$            1.00$           75.00$    52.50      -       -          52.50          

2019-00526 SLP-2020-00002 12/31/2019 DUANE & FRANCES JAWORSKI 7701 NE QUINCY ST RES PLG - PLG -$            1.00$           75.00$    52.50      -       -          52.50          

2019-00532 SLP-2020-00006 12/31/2019 KENT CURTIS 737 NE 83RD RES PLG - PLG -$            1.00$           60.00$    42.00      -       -          42.00          

2019-00533 SLP-2020-00007 12/31/2019 JOHN & KAREN EGGERT TRUSTEE 8065 NE GARFIELD ST RES PLG - PLG -$            1.00$           60.00$    42.00      -       -          42.00          

-          -       -          -              

$25,561.00 $23.78 $1,678.08 $344.63 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15.00 $1,174.66 $344.63 $0.00 $1,534.29

MNSPECT, LLC

235 First Street West

Waconia, MN  55387

Address

TOTAL DUE: $1,534.29







Stantec Consulting Services Inc. 
733 Marquette Avenue, Suite 1000 
Minneapolis, MN  55402 
Tel:  (612) 712-2000 
 

 

   

 

 
 
February 12, 2020 
 
 
Mr. Daniel Buchholtz, Administrator  
City of Spring Lake Park 
1301 81st Avenue NE 
Spring Lake Park, MN  55432  
 
Re: Garfield Pond Improvements Project  

Project No. 193804750 
Contractor’s Request for Payment No. 1     

 
 
Dear Dan: 
 
Attached for city approval is Contractor’s Request for Payment No. 1 for the Garfield Pond 
Improvements Project.  The prime Contractor on this project is Jacon, LLC from Vadnais Heights.           
 
Although actual construction on this project has not started, the Contractor has incurred bonding 
and material preparation costs.  This request includes partial payment for the lump sum 
mobilization bid item to compensate for some of the contractor expenses that have occurred to 
date.       
 
We have reviewed the contractor’s payment request and found it to be in order.  We recommend 
approval.  If the City wishes to approve this request, then payment should be made to 
Jacon, LLC in the amount of $9,929.40.       
 
Please execute the payment request documents. Keep one copy for your records, forward a copy 
to Jacon, LLC, and return one copy to me.   
 
Feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 
 
Regards, 
STANTEC 

 
 

Phil Gravel 
City Engineer 
 
 
Enclosures 
 
cc:   Charlie Igo, Jacon, LLC   

Terry Randall, Public Works Director 



Owner:    Date: February 12, 2020

For Period: Request No: 1

Contractor:  

CONTRACTOR'S REQUEST FOR PAYMENT
2019 GARFIELD POND IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT

STANTEC PROJECT NO. 193804750

SUMMARY
1 Original Contract Amount $ 410,789.00
2 Change Order - Addition $ 0.00
3 Change Order - Deduction $ 0.00
4 Revised Contract Amount $ 410,789.00
5 Value Completed to Date $ 10,452.00
6 Material on Hand $ 0.00
7 Amount Earned $ 10,452.00
8 Less Retainage 5% $ 522.60
9 Subtotal $ 9,929.40
10 Less Amount Paid Previously $ 0.00
11 Liquidated damages - $ 0.00
12 AMOUNT DUE THIS REQUEST FOR PAYMENT NO. 1 $ 9,929.40

Recommended for Approval by:
STANTEC

Approved by Contractor: Approved by Owner:

Specified Contract Completion Date: Date:

Jacon, LLC, 3900 LaBore Rd., Vadnais Heights, MN 55110

City of Spring Lake Park, 1301 81st Ave. NE, Spring Lake Park, MN 55432

1/27/2020 to 2/12/2020

JACON, LLC CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

 193804750REQ1.xlsm

Per Invoice 6373 modified 

2/12/20



Contract Unit Current Quantity Amount
No. Item Unit Quantity Price Quantity to Date to Date

GENERAL
1 MOBILIZATION LS 1 15600.00 0.67 0.67 $10,452.00
2 TRAFFIC CONTROL LS 1 2500.00 $0.00
3 DEWATERING LS 1 14393.00 $0.00
4 EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL LS 1 5500.00 $0.00
5 COMMON EXCAVATION, GRADING (P) LS 1 25000.00 $0.00
6 COMMON EXCAVATION, POND EXCAVATION 

(LV) CY 2200 9.00 $0.00
7 CLEARING AND GRUBBING LS 1 44840.00 $0.00
8 SALVAGE AND REINSTALL APRON EA 3 2500.00 $0.00
9 SALVAGE AND REINSTALL PIPE LF 28 30.00 $0.00
10 REMOVE PIPE LF 12 14.00 $0.00
11 REMOVE STORM CBMH OR CB EA 2 1200.00 $0.00
12 REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT (INCLUDES 

SAWCUTS) SF 900 2.00 $0.00
13 REMOVE CONCRETE CURB (INCLUDES SAWCUTS) LF 50 4.00 $0.00
14 REMOVE CONCRETE SIDEWALK (INCLUDES 

SAWCUTS) SF 110 4.00 $0.00
15 REMOVE RETAINING WALL LF 260 3.00 $0.00
16 2' X 3' CB, INCL R-3067 CSTG AND ADJ RINGS EA 1 3400.00 $0.00
17 4' DIA STORM SEWER CBMH, INCL. CSTG AND ADJ 

RINGS EA 1 4400.00 $0.00
18 5' DIA STORM SEWER CBMH, INCL. CSTG AND ADJ 

RINGS EA 1 5800.00 $0.00
19 6' DIA STORM SEWER CBMH, INCL. CSTG AND ADJ 

RINGS EA 2 8200.00 $0.00
20 5' DIA STORM SEWER MH SPECIAL, INCL. CSTG 

AND ADJ RINGS LS 1 6450.00 $0.00
21 12" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006 CLASS V LF 16 42.50 $0.00
22 18" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006 CLASS V LF 69 57.00 $0.00
23 24" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006 CLASS V LF 32 105.00 $0.00
24 36" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006 CLASS III LF 24 185.00 $0.00
25 42" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006 CLASS II LF 567 270.00 $0.00
26 42" RC PIPE BEND DESIGN 3006 CLASS II EA 12 1525.00 $0.00
27 12" RC PIPE - APRON (INCL. TRASH GUARD) EA 1 876.00 $0.00
28 24" RC PIPE - APRON (INCL. TRASH GUARD) EA 1 2011.00 $0.00
29 42" RC PIPE - APRON (INCL. TRASH GUARD) EA 2 8704.00 $0.00
30 HAND-PLACED RIPRAP - CLASS 3 CY 90 100.00 $0.00
31 TOPSOIL BORROW (LV) CY 25 24.00 $0.00
32 SELECT GRANULAR BORROW (MODIFIED) – 

INFILTRATION TRENCH (CV) CY 180 21.00 $0.00
33 MULCH, TYPE 1 LB 2600 0.50 $0.00
34 EROSION CONTROL BLANKET, CATEGORY 3 

STRAW SY 2700 3.00 $0.00
35 MNDOT SEED MIX 33-261 SY 2700 0.25 $0.00
36 MNDOT SEED MIX 25-131 SY 3100 0.25 $0.00
37 B618 CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER LF 50 20.00 $0.00
38 4" CONCRETE SIDEWALK WITH BASE SF 110 5.00 $0.00
39 BITUMINOUS STREET PATCH (with 6" BIT. & 12" 

CLASS 5) SF 900 3.00 $0.00
TOTAL WATERMAIN $10,452.00

TOTAL WATERMAIN $10,452.00
WORK COMPLETED TO DATE: $10,452.00

 193804750REQ1.xlsm



PROJECT PAYMENT STATUS
OWNER

CONTRACTOR

CHANGE ORDERS
No. Date Description Amount

Total Change Orders 

PAYMENT SUMMARY
No. From To Payment Retainage Completed

1 01/27/2020 02/12/2020

Material on Hand

Total Payment to Date Original Contract $410,789.00
Retainage Pay No. 1 Change Orders
Total Amount Earned Revised Contract $410,789.00

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

JACON, LLC
STANTEC PROJECT NO. 193804750

$9,929.40
522.60

$10,452.00

10,452.009,929.40 522.60

 193804750REQ1.xlsm























 

 

Police Report 

January 2020 

Submitted for Council Meeting- February 18, 2020 

 

The Spring Lake Park Police Department responded to six hundred and fifty calls for service for the 

month of January 2020. This is compared to responding to five hundred and ninety-nine calls for service 

in January 2019. 

The Spring Lake Park Police Department is excited to announce that we will be partnering with 

“Ring.com” and joining their “Ring Neighborhood App” for making communities safer. This app will 

provide our residents the ability to have access to community videos voluntarily submitted to the app by 

members in our community, as well as providing another potential way of communicating with your 

Spring Lake Park Police Department regarding specific events that may have occurred in our community. 

Residents will be able to join the “Ring Neighborhood App” even if they do not currently own a ring 

system or may have another brand on monitoring system. The Spring Lake Park Police Department will 

be introducing this collaboration on our Facebook Page, Twitter Account and local community 

notification board, along with introducing it to our “Neighborhood Crime Watch Groups” in the near 

future.  

The Police Department is very excited to bring yet another means of collaborating with our residents to 

help keep our community as safe as possible and be able to communicate directly with our community. 

Please watch the above websites for further information regarding the “Ring Neighborhood App”. 

Investigator Bennek reports handling a case load of twenty-five cases for the month of January 2020. 

Eighteen of theses cases were felony in nature, two of these cases were gross misdemeanor in nature 

and five of these cases were misdemeanor in nature. Investigator Bennek also continues to monitor 

forfeiture cases assigned to him and is happy to advise that one case has been concluded, leaving on six 

cases left. Investigator Bennek continues to work closely with multiple other local, state and federal 

agencies to bring active cases to a conclusion as soon as possible.  

 



Our School Resource Officer, Officer Fiske reports handling twenty-three calls for service for the month 

of January 2020 at our local schools, along with having twenty-seven student contacts, three escorts and 

thirteen follow up investigations into school related incidents. Officer Fiske also attended eight 

basketball games and a Pep Fest for the month. For further details, see Officer Fiske’s attached report.  

The Spring Lake Park Police Department Administrative Office Staff continue to remain steadfast in their 

duties, typing and imaging reports, filing, answering and dispensing phone calls for service and 

information, while continuing to address citizen concerns at our “Police Public Walk up- Window”, along 

with other duties that may be assigned on a daily basis.  

The month of January 2020 has been a busy month for myself as well. Besides handling the day to day 

operations of the police department, I continue to attend meetings on a daily basis representing the City 

of Spring Lake Park and the Police Department, along with attending mandated training with our police 

officers for POST Licensure.  

 

This will conclude my report for the month of January 2020. 

Are there any questions? 

 



Spring Lake Park Police Department 
Investigations Monthly Report 

 

 
Investigator 

Tony Bennek 

 

January  2020 
 

Total Case Load 
 

Case Load by Level of Offense: 25 
 

Felony    18 

Gross Misdemeanor  2 

Misdemeanor   5 

 

Case Dispositions: 
 

County Attorney    9 

Juvenile County Attorney  0 

City Attorney    4 

Forward to Other Agency  0 

SLP Liaison    0 

Carried Over    8 

Unfounded     0 

Exceptionally Cleared   2 

Closed/Inactive    2 

 

                  Forfeitures: 
Active Forfeitures   6 

Forfeitures Closed   1 

 



Spring Lake Park Police / School Resource Officer Report 
January 1, 2020 

 

Incidents by School Location Reports (ICRs) Student Contacts* Escorts/Other Follow Up Inv. 

Spring Lake Park High School 22 27 2 10 

Discovery Days (pre-school)     

Lighthouse School     

Park Terrace Elementary School    2 

District Office     

Able and Terrace Parks (School Related)   1  

School Related     

Miscellaneous Locations 1   1 

Totals: 23 27 3 13 

 

 

Breakdown of Reports (ICRs)  

Theft reports (cellphones, iPods, bikes, etc…) 1 

Students charged with Assault or Disorderly Conduct 1 

Students charged with other crimes 1 

Non-students Charged  

Warrant Arrests  

Miscellaneous reports 20 

 



RESOLUTION NO. 20-07 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING MONROE PARK ADDITION FINAL PLAT 

 

WHEREAS, JP Brooks, Inc. (the “Applicant”) has submitted an application for approval 

of final plat for Monroe Park Addition; and 

 

WHEREAS, the subdivision is located on a parcel totaling approximately 2 acres in size 

and legally described in Exhibit A of this Resolution; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council approved preliminary plat, subject to conditions, at its 

regular meeting on December 2, 2019; and 

 

WHEREAS, City staff has recommended approval of the final plat for Monroe Park 

Addition, subject to a series of conditions. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake 

Park that the City Council does hereby approve the final plat application for Monroe Park 

Addition, conditioned upon the following: 

 

1. Applicant shall comply with the stipulations set forth Permit #2076, as approved by 

the Coon Creek Watershed District. 

2. The applicant shall submit a final utility, grading, erosion control and stormwater plan 

set for Monroe Park Addition upon receipt of final permits from the Coon Creek 

Watershed District, Minnesota Pollution Control Agency and the Minnesota 

Department of Health.  Plan set shall be in an electronic format as required by the 

City Engineer. 

3. Applicant shall enter into a Developer’s Agreement prior to the recording of the final 

plat to cover all aspects of design, construction, fees and costs. 

4. Applicant shall pay all development fees at the time of execution of the Developer’s 

Agreement. 

5. Applicant shall comply with the terms of Ordinance 459, An Ordinance Amending 

the Official Zoning Map of the City of Spring Lake Park and Creating a New Planned 

Unit Development District. 

 

 

The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by . 

 

Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:   

 

And the following voted against the same:   

  

  



 

Whereon the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted the 18th day of February, 

2020. 

 

 

APPROVED BY: 

 

___________________________________ 

Robert Nelson, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Administrator 

 







Project: 

Issued to: 

Location: 

Permit Application#: 

Purpose: 

PERMIT 

COON CREEK WATERSHED DISTRICT 

13632 Van Buren St NE 

Ham Lake, MN 55304 

Permit Number: 2076 

Spring Lake Park Church Outlot 

JP Brooks, Inc.

11314 86th Ave N

Maple Grove, MN 55369 

7700 Monroe Street, Spring Lake Park 

19-207

6 single family homes and stormwater infrastructure. 

At its meeting on January 13, 2020, the Board of Managers of the Coon Creek Watershed District reviewed 
and approved your permit application. The following exhibits are on file describing the approved project: 

l .  Construction Plan Set (4 Sheets); by Sathre-Bergquist, Inc., dated 1/2/2020, received 1/2/2020.
2. Preliminary Grading, ESC, Utility Plans (2 Sheets); by Sathre-Bergquist, dated 10/03/2019,

revised 1/17/2020, received 1/20/2020.
3. Stormwater Management Plan; by Advanced Engineering & Environmental Services, Inc., dated

12/30/2019, received 1/2/2020.

4. Geotechnical Report; by Haugo Geotechnical Services, dated 10/29/2019, received 1/2/2020.
5. Easement Exhibit; by Sathre-Bergquist, Inc., dated 12/11/2019, received 1/2/2020.
6. Comment Response Letter; by Sathre-Bergquist, Inc., dated 1/17/2020, received 1/20/2020.
7. Draft O&M Agreement; by Coon Creek Watershed District & J.P. Custom Homes, undated,

received 1/2/2020.
8. Project Schedule; by JP Brooks Builders, dated 10/10/2019, received 10/29/2019.
9. Grading Plan Sheet 2 of 4 (I Sheet); by Sathre-Bergquist, Inc., dated 1/29/2020, received

1/30/2020.

The Board of Managers found the project as planned to be in accordance with the Rules and Regulations, 
and Guidelines of the District, and therefore, approved the permit with two stipulations. 

1. Submittal of as-builts for stormwater features; including but not limited to utility inverts,

sump depth, and basin volumes.

2. Completion of a post construction infiltration test to Infiltration Basin by filling the basin to a

minimum depth of 6 inches with water and monitoring the time necessary to drain, or at least

2 double ring infiltration tests to ASTM standards. The Coon Creek Watershed District shall

be notified prior to the test(s) to witness the results.

A follow up inspection will be conducted at the project site to assure compliance with all stipulations to this 

Permit. Failure to comply with the foregoing may result in rescission of the Permit, and is a violation of 
Minnesota Statutes section 103D.545, a misdemeanor. 

This document is not transferable. 

File- 19-207 

Brian Kallio, Wenck 
Brady Schmitz, Wenck 
Ed Matthiesen, Wenck 
Phil Gravel, Spring Lake Park 





 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  February 11, 2020 

Subject: MSA Revision – 81st Avenue 
 
Pursuant to the City Council’s direction, staff has begun the process to amend the City’s MSA 
system to remove a portion of 81st Avenue from the MSA system in an effort to reduce through-
truck traffic along 81st Avenue between Trunk Highway 47 (University Avenue) and Trunk 
Highway 65. 
 
Attached is a map showing the MSA map revisions being proposed to MnDOT.  The City would 
revoke a portion of 81st Avenue between University Avenue and Terrace Road NE and a portion 
of the University Avenue Service Road between 83rd Avenue and 81st Avenue NE and replace it 
with a section of Able Street between 81st Avenue and Osborne Road.  The remainder of the 
system will remain the same.  The MSA system revisions were submitted to MnDOT on January 
23, 2020. 
 
Also included is a draft signage plan.  We are seeking Council feedback regarding the placement of 
signs along 81st Avenue to inform drivers of the prohibition of trucks. 
 
In addition, staff has created a preliminary draft of an ordinance amendment to Chapter 70 
creating the legal restriction to operate trucks with a gross weight of more than 7000 pounds on 
the stretch of 81st Avenue between University Avenue Service Road and Terrace Road.  Exceptions 
would be made for delivery trucks, garbage trucks and commercial vehicles permitted to be parked 
in residential districts in accordance with the City’s zoning code. 
 
We would appreciate the City Council’s continued feedback in this proposed MSA map revision.  
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 
 





1

Daniel Buchholtz

From: Gravel, Phil <Phil.Gravel@stantec.com>
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 8:21 AM
To: Daniel Buchholtz
Subject: FW: City of Spring Lake Park - MSA Revision
Attachments: SLP_MSA updates_2020 revisions.pdf

Hi Dan-  Just FYI, we’ve stated the system revision process with MnDOT State Aid that will get the west end of 81st Ave. 
off of the system and allow the city to post that segment as “no trucks”.  In March or April there will be council resolutions 
to pass.  -Phil   
 

Phil Gravel  
Principal 
Direct: 612-712-2053 
Stantec 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Stan tec

 
  

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies 
and notify us immediately. 

 

From: Dresel, Julie (DOT) <julie.dresel@state.mn.us>  
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 4:09 PM 
To: Preston, Jeff <Jeff.Preston@stantec.com> 
Cc: Gravel, Phil <Phil.Gravel@stantec.com> 
Subject: RE: City of Spring Lake Park ‐ MSA Revision 
 
This is great for the first review.  After we look at this a Metro, we forward it to Bill Lanoux at CO SALT.  He will then send 
you a preliminary approval letter (if it is OK).  That letter will give you instructions regarding your resolution. 
  
Julie Dresel, P.E. 
Metro State Aid 
(651) 234‐7780 
julie.dresel@state.mn.us 

 
   

From: Preston, Jeff [mailto:Jeff.Preston@stantec.com]  
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 3:59 PM 
To: Dresel, Julie (DOT) <julie.dresel@state.mn.us> 
Cc: Gravel, Phil <Phil.Gravel@stantec.com> 
Subject: City of Spring Lake Park ‐ MSA Revision 
  
Hello Julie, 
Please find attached a figure outlining proposed MSA System revisions for the City of Spring Lake Park. Please let me 
know if you need further information to start the process. I understand there will be a need for a Council Resolution, but 
will get to that after State Aid concurs with the propose revision. Thanks again. 
  
Jeff Preston  
Senior Engineer 
  



2

Stantec 
733 Marquette Avenue Suite 1000 
Minneapolis MN 55402-2309 
  

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Stantec

 

  

         

  
The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately. 
  



REVOCATION
MSA 102
0.29 MI

REVOCATION
MSA 101
0.24 MI

ADDITION
NEW MSA

0.50 MI

2019 MSA BALANCE  0.04  MI

LEGEND
MSA REVOCATION

MSA REVOCATION  0.53  MI
NEW MSA ADDITION (0.50) MI
NEW MSA BALANCE  0.07  MI

MSA ADDITION

DATE PROJ. NO.

PlotD
a

te:01/23/2020
-2:47pm

D
ra

w
ing

nam
e:R:\client\sta

te_p
rovincia

l\dot_m
n\m

sa
\C

ity\Sp
ring

Lake
Pa

rk\C
ertifica

tion
ofM

ileag
e_N

eed
s\2020\System

Revision\SLP_M
SA

updates_2020.dw
g

Xrefs:

733 Marquette Avenue, Suite 1000
Minneapolis, MN 55402
www.stantec.com

PROPOSED MSA SYSTEM REVISIONS - 2020

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK, MN

MUNICIPAL STATE AID SYSTEM

01/24/2020 193800050

FIGURE 1

N







1.
5

21

1.5
21

1.5

1.
5

24

24
Identifier : R5-2_24x24;

1.5" Radius, 0.6" Border, 0.4" Indent, Black on White;

3
4

4.7 8.1 4 2.5

3
4

5.1 13.8

3
4

5.2 13.6

4.7

5.1

5.2

3

24

24
Identifier : 24x24;

1.5" Radius, 0.6" Border, 0.4" Indent, Black on White;

[NOT A] C; [TRUCK] C; [ROUTE] C;

T R U C K
R O U T E

N O T A

6
5

8 8

3
4

2 20

8

2

6

24

24
Identifier : 24x24;

1.5" Radius, 0.6" Border, 0.4" Indent, Black on White;

[NO] D; [TRUCKS] D;

T R U CKS
N O

3.
5

4

5.1 13.8

3
4

5 14

5.1

5

3.
5

18

24
Identifier : W20-100P_24x18;

1.5" Radius, 0.4" Border, 0.4" Indent, Black on White;

[1000] E; [FEET] E;

1 000
FEET

TEXT OPTION

3.
6

4

6.3 11.4

3
4

5 14

6.3

5

3.
4

18

24
Identifier : W20-100P_24x18;

1.5" Radius, 0.4" Border, 0.4" Indent, Black on White;

[300] E; [FEET] E;

FEET
300

DATE PROJ. NO.

PlotD
a

te:01/29/2020
-4:04pm

D
ra

w
ing

nam
e:\\Us0291-pp

fss01\w
orkgroup\1938\a

ctive\193800050\A
lloca

tions\possib
le

revocation
ofp

artof81stand
Univ

SerD
r\81ST_C

900.dw
g

Xrefs:,p
arcels,18_BRA

_BA
SE,street-na

m
es

733 Marquette Avenue, Suite 1000
Minneapolis, MN 55402
www.stantec.com

SIGNING DETAILS

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK, MN

81ST AVENUE - TRUCK SIGNING

1/29/2020 193800050

FIGURE 2



ORDINANCE NO. XXX 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 70 OF THE SPRING LAKE PARK CITY 
CODE RELATING TO TRAFFIC REGULATIONS 

 
The City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota, ordains as follows: 
 
Section 1. §70.15 of the City Code is hereby amended to read as follows: 
 

§70.15 SEASONAL ROAD RESTRICTIONS; COUNCIL AUTHORITY 
 
   Whenever any street, alley, or public highway of the city, by reason of 
deterioration, rain, snow, or other climatic conditions, will be seriously damaged or 
destroyed unless the use, operation or movement of vehicles thereon is prohibited or 
the permissible weights thereon reduced, the City Council may by resolution prohibit 
the operation of vehicles thereon or impose restrictions as to the weight of vehicles 
to be operated thereon. 

 
Section 2. Section §70.17 is hereby amended to read as follows: 
 

§70.17 NOTICE REQUIREMENT. 
 
   Notice of prohibition or any restriction imposed under §70.15 hereof shall be made 
in the manner provided in M.S. §169.87 and by posting printed signs at each end of 
the restricted street and other places as the City Council shall deem advisable.  
Thereafter, it shall be unlawful for any person to use, operate or move any vehicle or 
combination of vehicles in and upon such street or public highway in the City 
contrary to the prohibitions set forth in such resolution and notice. 

 
§70.17-§70.18 of the City Code are hereby renumbered to §70.18-§70.19. 
 
Section 3. A new section, §70.17, is hereby adopted and reads as follows: 
 

§70.17 RESTRICTIONS. 
 
   (A)   It is hereby prohibited to operate trucks having a gross weight of more than 
7,000 pounds on the following designated streets: 
 
Street    From     To 
81st Avenue NE   University Ave Service Drive Terrace Road 
 
   (B)   The above weight restrictions shall not apply to trucks making deliveries to, 
refuse trucks making collections at residences and businesses at the street(s) set 
forth in (A).  The above weight restrictions set forth in (A) shall not apply to vehicles 
parked in residential districts in accordance to §153.066(B). 

 



Section 4. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its passage and publication. 
 
 

Passed by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota, this ____ day of 
_____________ 2020. 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Robert Nelson, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Administrator/Clerk 



Spring Lake Park, MN Code of Ordinances 

SEASONAL ROAD RESTRICTIONS 
§ 70.15  SEASONAL ROAD RESTRICTIONS; COUNCIL AUTHORITY. 

   Whenever any street, alley, or public highway of the city, by reason of deterioration, rain, snow, or other 

climatic conditions, will be seriously damaged or destroyed unless the use of vehicles thereon is prohibited or 

permissible weights thereon reduced, the City Council may by resolution prohibit the operation of vehicles 

thereon or impose restrictions as to the weight of vehicles to be operated thereon. 

(1976 Code, § 50.01) 

§ 70.16  NOTICE REQUIREMENT. 

   Notice of prohibition or any restriction imposed under § 70.15 hereof shall be made by posting printed 

signs at each end of the restricted streets and other places as the City Council shall deem advisable. 

(1976 Code, § 50.02) 

§ 70.17  EXCEPTION; PERMISSION AND BOND REQUIRED. 

   If any person shall desire to use an alley, street, or public highway of the city in a manner not authorized by 

reason of prohibitions or restrictions as are imposed under this subchapter, the City Council may, at its 

discretion, grant permission upon such conditions as it may prescribe, provided that the person shall first 

furnish to the city a bond or certified check with good and sufficient corporate surety thereon, guaranteeing 

to secure the payment of all costs of putting the street in as good condition as it was before prohibition or 

restriction, that bond or certified check and the amount thereof to be approved by the City Council. 

(1976 Code, § 50.04) 

§ 70.18  POLICE; RIGHT OF WEIGHT INQUIRY. 

   Any police officer having reason to believe that the weight of a vehicle and load is unlawful is hereby 

authorized to require the driver to stop and submit to weighing of the same either by means of portable or 

stationary scales, and may require that the vehicle be driven to the nearest public scales.  Any driver of a 

vehicle who fails or refuses to stop and submit the vehicle and load to weighing or who fails or refuses when 

directed by an officer, upon a weighing of the vehicle, to stop the vehicle and otherwise comply with the 

provisions of this subchapter shall be guilty of a misdemeanor. 

(1976 Code, § 50.05)  Penalty, see § 10.99 





 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  January 15, 2020 

Subject: Workshop Request – March 9, 2020 
 
Staff is requesting the City Council schedule a work session for March 9, 2020 at 5:30pm.  
Potential topics include: 
 
 Garfield Pond update 
 Lawful (charitable) gambling ordinance update 
 iPad purchase for City Council 
 
If you have any additional topics you wish to add to the work session agenda, please let me know. 
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 
 
 





 

 

 

 
City of Spring Lake Park  

Engineer’s Project Status Report 
 

 

To: Council Members and Staff  Re: Status Report for 2.18.20 Meeting       
 

From:  Phil Gravel     File No.: R-18GEN  
 

 

Note:  Updated information is shown in italics.    

 
2020 MS4 Permit (193802936).  MS4 deadlines: Annual Report and Public Meeting due by June 31st.  Pond, 
structural BMP, and outfall inspections by July 31st.  Annual Training due by December Also need program 
analysis by Dec. 31st.   

 
2019 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193804547).  This project includes sewer lining in the area near 
TH65 and Osborne Rd.  Lining installation has been completed.  Lateral grout work has been completed.  
Terry Randall is monitoring this project.                                                                           

 
Arthur Street Water Treatment Plant Evaluation (193801776 Task 300).  Engineering plans and 
specifications for a comprehensive project to repair damage from a chlorine leak and to complete ongoing 
maintenance were ordered in January.  The work will be completed in coordination with the League of 
Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust (LMCIT).  Final plans are expected in March.            

 
Garfield Pond Improvements Project (193804750).  City Council approved award of the Construction 
contract on November 18, 2019.  A Preconstruction Conference has been held.  Construction Contracts have 
been signed.  Construction has been delayed/postponed until mid-February due to RCWD issues.          

 
81st Avenue Signing Plan (193804889).  A draft copy of a possible road signing plan to prohibit trucks on 
the west end of 81st Avenue has been prepared.  The draft plan has been used for discussions with MnDOT.  
MnDOT Office of State Aid will be forwarding approval information regarding the road transfer process.       

 
Stormwater Utility Plan (193804944).  The city is considering a stormwater utility charge.  A report and 
draft ordinance are being prepared.        

 
2020 Street Seal Coat and Crack Repair Plan (193804979).  Design has started.        

 
2020 Sewer Lining Plan (193804980).  Video inspection of recommended lines will occur this spring.         

 
Hy-Vee Project: Site, 81st Avenue/Highway 65, and CSAH 35 work is substantially complete.   

 
Public Storage Project.  Terry Randall has been monitoring construction. An onsite meeting with the 
owner and the contractor was held on September 4th to review remaining site construction and discuss 
drainage issues.  Need revised drainage plans and as-built drawings of the utilities.         

 
JP Brooks Housing Project (on Monroe): A site Development Agreement has been prepared.  The 
developer has received Coon Creek Watershed District approval.  Final Plat approval is being processed.    

 
 

Feel free to contact Harlan Olson, Phil Carlson, Jim Engfer, Jeff Preston, Marc Janovec, Ailsa Mcculloch, Peter Allen, or me if you have 
any questions or require any additional information.   
 



 Spring Lake Park – Engineers Report   -   Page 2 

 

 



CORRESPONDENCE 



 



The Neighbors App by Ring is a free app designed to help communities connect and stay informed about 

what’s going on around them – whether they own a Ring device or not. Millions of users are working together 

to make neighborhoods safer for their families, friends and neighbors. When communities work together, 

safer neighborhoods become a reality. 

Neighbors App Features 

Stay Informed 

Get real-time, hyper-local information about what’s 

going on in your community, through crime and 

safety alerts from users within a radius of up to 

5-miles from your home.

Alert Your Community 

Post and share important crime and safety 

information falling into the following five categories: 

Criminal Activity, Suspicious Activity, Unknown 

Visitor, Safety and Lost Pets. You can also provide 

updates and inform your neighborhood when an 

incident has been resolved. 

Connect with Neighbors 

View and comment on videos, photos and 

text-based posts shared by local users through the 

Neighbors app feed. 

Personalize Your Experience 

Customize what alerts you receive and how often. 

Putting Privacy First 

Choose what content to share and control how you 

want to engage with other users. The Neighbors app 

was designed to keep users in control of their private 

information. 

Support from Local Police 

In some neighborhoods, local police join the 

Neighbors app to engage with their communities by 

viewing and responding to crime and safety 

incidents, sharing real-time alerts to keep residents 

informed and requesting assistance on active 

investigations. 

Free and Accessible 

Smartphone users in the United States can join the 

conversation by downloading Neighbors for iOS , 

Neighbors for Android and Neighbors for FireOS. 

Users do not have to own a Ring device to help 

make their neighborhoods safer. 

Learn more about the Neighbors app here. 



For media inquiries, contact media@ring.com. 












































	Top
	A. CC minutes
	02.03.20 CC

	B. Disbursements
	Consent - General Operations Disbursements  January 20-01

	C. Animal Contract
	Consent - Animal Control Agreement  North Metro Animal Care and Control

	D. MNSPECT
	Consent - January 2020 Invoice from MNSPECT

	E. Sub Rate Authority Invoice
	Consent - Suburban Rate Authority 1st Half Payment

	F. Contractor's pymt
	Consent- Contractor&#39;s Request for Payment No. 1 - Garfield Pond Project

	G. sign permit
	Consent - Sign Permit

	H. Contractors
	Consent - Contractor License

	A. Police Report
	Police Report (January 2020)

	A. Ordinance
	Ord &amp; Reso - Resolution 20-07, A Resolution Approving Final Plat for Monroe Park Addition (JP Brooks)

	A. MSA Amendment
	New Business - MSA Map Amendment

	B. work session
	New Business - Schedule March work session

	A. Engineer's Report
	Engineer&#39;s Report

	A. Correspondence
	Correspondence ALL

	Bottom

